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29th Sept. 2

With enclosure.

Sir,

Referring to previous

correspondence on the subject

of Mr Jves dismnissal from

the charge of herding the

Government Catble in the

Fort McLeod District, I have

the honor to inform you

that the Superintendent

General of Indian Affairs,

in case Mr Gald had not

distributed the cows among

the Indians and sold the

beef cattle, - directed a

telegram, of which

the

Honble E. Dewrney.

Indian Comr for man.

& the N. W. T.

407
Winnipeg, man,
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